* ^	Health &	Scru	It	Direc		hich	Kev		Repo			-	30			Total			30	30]	30	Total	
	Partnerships	Adul	ts	Childr Econo			Kev-	07	Annual Monthl	v			1	-	 Better than Better from v 	n same period when last repo			9	0		0	Better than target	
	Performance Data	IHeal	en	Childre.	Ar	lult So	<u>Кеу -</u> Кеу - Кеу - Кеу -	02 03	Biennial				0	=	The same as	s same period	l last year (🗧	•)	1	0		0	Achieving	
14/02/2019				Econo Neighb. Resour		set M ief Ex ildren			Ouarter						he same from		()						target	
16:05:53	2018				Da	ommis Irlingt rlv Ye	Corpo Delet Kev /	е В					1		ot as good from				16	5		0	Missing target	
01/02/2019	2019												28	Not comparable (blank)					4	25		30	No Target	
							Latest other					Latest data	Latest data									Qtr 3 - Dec		
Indicator Num	Indicator Description	Reported	What is best	Measure of unit	Latest England Av	Latest North East Av	benchmark Av	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17	2017/18	same period previous year	performance from same period last year	June	Sept	Dec	Dec - Num	Dec - Den	Trend from when last reported	Performance against target	Dec Target	compare to target	Year End Target	Comments
	% of the adult population physically inactive, doing less	Annual	Smaller	%	26	28	-		_	25	27	25							Ţ				_	Qtr 3 .
	than 30 minutes moderate activity per week % of the adult population	Annuai	Smaller	70	20	20	-			25	21	23				-		-	*	•			-	Sett 5 .
CUL 009a	physically active, doing 150 minutes moderate activity per week	Annual	Bigger	%	62	60	-	-	-	63	59	63		-	-	-	-	-	t	t	-		-	Qtr 3 .
CUL 010a	% of the adult population taking part in sport and physical activity at least twice in the last month	Annual	Bigger	%	77	75	-	-	-	76	75	76		-	-	-	-	-	t	t	-		-	Qtr 3 .
CUL 063	Number of school pupils participating in the sports development programme	Monthly	Bigger	Num	-	-	-	-	-	12,546	20,052	13,276	Ŷ	6,355	9,639	15,783	15,783						15,000	Qtr 3 Continuing to deliver a strong schools sports development programme, which is evident in usage.
CUL 064	Number of individuals participating in the community sports development programme	Monthly	Bigger	Num	-	-	-	-	-	7,864	7,900	6,231	Ļ	1,878	3,685	5,331	5,331						8,000	Qtr 3 Reduced attendance to community sports development programme as a result of reduced external funding and therefore available sessions.
PBH 009	(PHOF 2.01) Low birth weight of term babies	Annual	Smaller	%	2.8	3.0	-	2.8	2.1	3.4	-			-	-	-	-	-	Ļ		-		-	Qtr 3 .
	(PHOF 2.02ii) % of all infants due a 6-8 week check that are totally or partially breastfed	Annual	Bigger	%	43	32	31	34	34	34	32	34		-	-	-	-	-	Ţ		-		-	Qtr 3 The latest data is from 2017/18. Darlington has seen a small decrease in proportion in this indicator which has also been mirrored in the national data. Darlington is ranked 6th in our statistical neighbours.
PBH 014	(PHOF 2.03) % of women who smoke at time of delivery	Annual	Smaller	%	11	16	-	20	15	16	16	16		-	-	-	-	-	↔		-		-	Qtr 3 The latest data is from 2017/18. There has been no percentage change between 2016/17 and 2017/18.
PBH 016	(PHOF 2.04) Rate of under-18 conceptions	Annual	Smaller	Num/Rate	19	25	27	27	25	24	-			-	-	-	-	-	1		-		-	Qtr 3 .
PBH 018	(PHOF 2.05ii) Child development - Proportion of children aged 2-2½yrs offered ASQ-3 as part of the Healthy Child Programme or integrated review	Annual	Bigger	%	90	95	85	-	32	88	98	88			-	-	-	-	¢		-		-	Qtr 3 The latest data is for 2017/18. Darlington has significantly improved on this indicator and is now ranked 5th best in comparison to our nearest neighbours.
PBH 020	(PHOF 2.06i) Excess weight among primary school age children in Reception year	Annual	Smaller	%	23	25	24	23	24	25	-			-	-	-		-	Ļ		-		-	Qtr 3 .
	(PHOF 2.06ii) Excess weight among primary school age children in Year 6	Annual	Smaller	%	34	37	36	35	35	37	-			-	-	-		-	Ť		-		-	Qtr 3 .
PBH 024	(PHOF 2.07i) Hospital admissions caused by unintentional and deliberate injuries to children (0-4 years of age)	Annual	Smaller	Per 10,000 pop	126	182	-	225	208	233	-			-	-	-	-	-	Ţ		-		-	Qtr 3 .
PBH 026	(PHOF 2.07i) Hospital admissions caused by unintentional and deliberate injuries to children (0-14 years of age)	Annual	Smaller	Per 10,000 pop	102	146	-	165	144	167	-				-	-	-	-	Ţ		-		-	Qtr 3 .
PBH 027	(PHOF 2.07ii) Hospital admissions caused by unintentional and deliberate injuries to children (15-24 years of age)	Annual	Smaller	Per 10,000 pop	129	152	-	174	149	186	-			-	-	-	-	-	Ţ		-		-	Qtr 3 .
PBH 029	(PHOF 2.09i) Smoking prevalence – 15 year olds	Annual	Smaller	%	8.2	10	-	9.0	-	-	-			-	-	-		-			-		-	Qtr 3 .
	(PHOF 2.10ii) Emergency Hospital Admissions for Intentional Self-Harm	Annual			197	231	-	230	194	-	-			-	-	-		-			-		-	Qtr 3 .
	(PHOF 2.14) Prevalence of smoking among persons aged 18 years and over	Annual	Smaller	%	15	16	-	19	18	17	14	17		-	-	-	-	-	Ŷ		-		-	Qtr 3 .
	(PHOF 2.15i) Successful completion of drug treatment - opiate users	Annual	Bigger	%	6.5	4.9	-	5.9	4.8	2.8	3.7	2.8		-	-	-		-	ſ		-		-	Qtr 3 The latest data is 2017/18. Darlington has seen a small improvement since 2016/17 but remains ranked 15th against our 16 nearest neighbours.
	(PHOF 2.15ii) Successful completion of drug treatment - non-opiate users	Annual	Bigger	%	37	26	-	40	35	30	20	30		-	-	-	-	-	Ļ		-		-	Qtr 3 The latest data is 2017/18. Darlington is now performing statistically significantly lower than the England average and is ranked 15th against our 16 nearest neighbours.

Indicator Num	Indicator Description	Reported	What is best	Measure of unit	Latest England Av	Latest North East Av	Latest other benchmark Av	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17	2017/18	Latest data same period previous year	Latest data performance from same period last year		Sept	Dec	Dec - Num	Dec - Den	Trend from when last reported	Performance against target	Dec Target	Qtr 3 - Dec compare to target	Year End Target	Comments
PBH 035iii	(PHOF 2.15iii) Successful completion of alcohol treatment	Annual	Bigger	%	39	31	-	41	40	37	25	37		-	-	-	-	-	t		-		-	Qtr 3 The latest data is 2017/18. There has been a decreasing trend in the proportion of those successfully completing alcohol treatment since 2014 nationally, and Darlington figures also reflect this.
PBH 044	(PHOF 2.18) Alcohol related admissions to hospital	Annual	Smaller	Per 100,000 pop	636	866	-	708	739	769	-			-	-	-	· ·	-	Ļ		-		-	Qtr 3 .
PBH 046	(PHOF 2.22iv) Cumulative percentage of eligible population aged 40-74 offered an NHS Health Check who received an NHS Health Check in the five year period	Annual	Bigger	%	49	44	-	-	-	46	48	46		-	-	-	-	-	Ŷ	ţ	-		-	Qtr 3 .
PBH 048	(PHOF 3.02) Rate of chlamydia detection per 100,000 young people aged 15 to 24	Annual	Bigger	Per 100,000 pop	1,882	2,033	-	1,484	1,868	2,132	1,992	2,132		-	-	-	-	-	Ť		-		-	Qtr 3 .
PBH 050	(PHOF 3.04) People presenting with HIV at a late stage of infection	Annual	Smaller	%	41	40	-	46	45	17	-				-	-	-	-	Ť		-		-	Qtr 3 The latest data avaialable is 2015-17. Compared to our nearest neighbours Darlington is ranked first and performing statistically better than national and regional averages. It is important to note that Darlington figures for this indicator are small. The arrow shows we are performing better than last data, the last data (2014-16) was suppressed due to low figures.
PBH 052	(PHOF 3.08) Adjusted antibiotic prescribing in primary care by the NHS	Annual	Smaller	Num/Rate	1.0	1.2	-	-	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.2		-	-	-		-	Ļ	Ļ	-		-	Qtr 3 .
PBH 054	(PHOF 4.02) Proportion of five year old children free from dental decay** (NHSOF 3.7i)	Annual	Bigger	Num/Rate	75	72	-	65	-	74	-			-	-	-	-	-	Ŷ		-		-	Qtr 3 .
PBH 056	(PHOF 4.04ii) Age-standardised rate of mortality considered preventable from all cardiovascular diseases (incl. heart disease and stroke) in those aged less than 75 per 100,000 population	Annual	Smaller	Per 100,000 pop	46	53	-	57	51	57	51	57		-	-	-	-	-	Ť		-		-	Qtr 3 The latest available data is 2015-17. The rate of reduction for Darlington has slowed, and now similar to England and regional averages. As the rate has reduced since last reported the arrow is pointing up, showing better than previously reported.
PBH 058	(PHOF 4.05i) Age-standardised rate of mortality from all cancers in persons less than 75 years of age per 100,000 population	Annual	Smaller	Per 100,000 pop	137	161	-	153	162	158	-			-	-	-		-	¢		-		-	Qtr 3 .
PBH 060	(PHOF 4.07i) Age-standardised rate of mortality from respiratory disease in persons less than 75 years per 100,000 population	Annual	Smaller	Per 100,000 pop	34	44	-	33	36	40	41	40		-	-	-	-	-	t		-		-	Qtr 3 The latest available data is 2015-17. There has been a recent increase in rate from 2012-14, and Darlington is now statistically similar to England and regional averages. The recent increase is reflected in the arrow pointing down, showing the most recent data is worse than previously reported.